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Amendment One (1)

  A.  The Point of Contact for this procurement is hereby changed to read as follows:


Point of Contact



Name:
Kimberley Sweep



Title:  
Contract Specialist



Phone:
(301)286-6485



Fax:
(301)286-0356



Email:
Kimberley.A.Sweep@nasa.gov
  B.  The following is a list of questions that have been received.  The answers are as follows:

    1)  Are the 3-view files (JPEG) available for review now?  If so, where can they be viewed?  If not, when can they be viewed?



Yes, the 3-views have been uploaded into the NAIS.

    2)  What is the origin of the JPEG files?



The JPEG images were generated under contract to:




Jack Frassanito & Associates, Inc.




1350 NASA Road One, Suite 214




Houston, TX  77058




(281)333-4840

    3)  What data was used to create the JPEG files?


No CAD or engineering drawings were used to create the JPEG files. These are only concept vehicles.   The vehicle configurations depicted in the JPEG files were chosen only to illustrate the technology concepts being pursued by NASA.

    4)  Will these models be used indoors or outdoors?



The models will be used indoors.

    5)  Are there CAD files (IGES, Pro-E, Catia, ?) available for these VSP conceptual vehicles?



No.

    6)  Is there a specific requirement for the delivery of all the models at one time or can there be partial deliveries as the models are completed?



Partial delivery of the models is acceptable.
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Amendment One (1)

    7)  Where will the models be delivered?



The models will be delivered to NASA Langley Research Center in Hampton, VA.

    8)  Do you want the delivery charge included in the cost?



Yes.

    9)  Where will the models be inspected?  Who will approve the finished models?



Approval and inspection of the models will be by the Contracting Officers Technical Representative at NASA Langley Research Center.

   10)  Will there be an opportunity to ask follow-up questions after these questions have been answered?



No further questions will be answered after August 9, 2004.

   11)  Is CAD data available or perhaps electronic models?  Will additional information or requirements be made available such as dimensions, material, weight, tolerances, etc?  What is the exact purpose/function of these models:  are they to be used for shows, exhibitions, wind tunnels in the future, and what is roughly their required life duration?



No CAD images or electronic images are currently available.  The Contractor is expected to construct models from the JPEG images provided.  Vehicles are conceptual and used as visual aids only for shows and exhibitions; therefore, no exacting specifications or tolerances are required.  Material is at the Contractor's discretion, but must withstand continuous handling and shipping without damage.  The required life duration is 5 years.

   12)  Where is the on-line RFQ for this solicitation?



The on-line RFQ has been posted in NAIS.

   13)  Do we submit references, descriptive literature, and all other required information via the on-line RFQ or is it sent under separate cover?



Offerors may submit references, descriptive literature, and all other required information either via the on-line RFQ or under separate cover.  If you choose to submit your information under separate cover, your information must be submitted to the following address by the proposal due date.





NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center





Attn:  Kimberley Sweep, Code 210.H





Greenbelt Road





Greenbelt, MD  20771

NNH0470647Q


                      Page 4 of 4

Amendment One (1)

15)  Do we complete and send in the on-line RFQ and also Fed-x a hardcopy of the proposal?



There are three suggested methods of delivery to the designated proposal receiving office:

1. The On-Line RFQ

2. U.S. Postal Service Express Mail

3. Commercial Delivery Service



Regardless of the method of delivery chosen, the offeror is responsible for delivery of the proposal to the designated receiving office no later than the date and time stated below.

  C.  The proposal due date is extended to August 16, 2004, by 2:00 p.m., EST.

  D.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  

(End of Amendment) 
